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Establishment Coordination <ecsection7@gmail.com>

Fwd Allocation of CWG Flats at concessional rate-regarding.
1 message

C & P Section <parliamentncert2019@gmail.com> - Thu, Jan 2, 2020 at 3:02 PM
To: Establishment Coordination <ecsection7@gmail.com>

Respected Sir,
Please find the attachment for circulation/f.n.a please.

4 ¢

With regards, . '
C&P Section ¢ . *

-~ Forwarded message -—-—-——

From: secrataryncert <secy. ncen@nlc in>

Date: Wed, Jan 1, 2020 at 4:29 PM

Subject: Fwd: Allocation of CWG Flats at concessional rate-regarding.
To: C&P <parliamentncert2019@gmail.com>

- ) '

From: "Abhxshek Chaturvedl" <abhlshgk edu@nic.in> d

To: "director ncert" <director.ncert@gmail.com>, "secrelaryncert” <secy. ncert@nic.in>
Sent: Wednesday. January 1, 2020 4:11:10 PM

Subject: Allocation of CWG Flats at concessional tate-regarding. oo - E

t T
Sir, ' ' .
Please find enclose on the above cited subject.
With regards,

Abhishek Chaturvedi,
Sch-4, MHRD '

[E
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cl: As above. .
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F.No. C.29011/02/2019-CDN
Government of India
thstry of Human Resourcé Development
Department of H:gher Education
" CDN Section

ok

229C-Wing, Shastri Bhawan New Delhi
Dated the 71 Decpmber 2019

/
Subject: Allotment of GWG Flats at concessional rate - reg

The undersigned is directed to enclose herewith a copy of letter No.

,7 F1(272)2013/N&C(H) SES dated 22™ November, ' 2019 received from Delni

Development Authonty on the subject menttoned above, for i‘nfqrmaﬁon and necessary

(De‘v(/ﬁng

Under Secretary (CDN)

achqn

Encl: As above . : .

Sy .
e

To:

Ph: 705
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el SI'S (HOUSING), 1
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| el VIKAS SADAN, INA, NEW DELHI 110. )Q?,ﬁﬂ@ R, Section
IS (A2 !,\1 TS
No.F.1(272)2013 &L(H) SFS )";l.;.j" Dated: November 21,2019
Secretaﬁr, Govt, of India, 7 g fw=raa/Min. D]
Ministry of Human Resource Development . d - - i QEH'F:’D'
127-C, Shastri Bhawan, Dr. Rajendra Prasad Road, New Delhi ) '
. . b2 o mg ||

Su'b: Allotment of CWG Flats at-concessional rate

s, . ' - ‘

Delhi Development Authorit)} has approved a Scheme for allotment of three bed’ room flafs at
CWG Complex, near Akshardham Temple, New Dethi at concessional rate o Govt. Bodies, PSUs and
Corporations of Central and State Governments. '

ving a stock of zround 140 ready built-up three hed room flats as per detzils

_ Authority isha
given below :-
Lolcalily ‘Category | Tentative cost of flat Plinth area (in | Number
' . . sq.m approx) | of flats
CWG@ Flats near | Three Bed | Rs.3.92 to Rs. 4.48 crore 175—200 140
Akshardham Temple, | Room excluding conversion .
New Delhi charges and 2 car
¢ . L parkings. ¢

Some of these flats have been earlier sold at the rate of Rs. 3,41,210/- per sq.m. However, Authority
has now approved concessional rate which is Rs. 2,24,000 per sg.m.. This rate is excluding conversion .
charges and cost of car parkings. Coiversion charge per flat is Rs. 11,130/~ per sq.m and cost of two
car parkings is Rs. Fourteen lakh, The scheme will be on first come first serve basis.

It is requested to give wide publicity for the scheme among departments/ organisations/

' corporations under the ministry and confirm consolidated requirement of flats to DDA at the earliest so

that further course of action for allotment of flats may be takea by DDA. DDA may provide further

details as may be'required. :

The following officers of the DDA may be contacted for assistance in regard to the scheme: -

SLNo , Namei Designation - Mobile Number -
S Sh.B.M.Tharcja Director(F)L 8800094924
@ 2 Sh. Vikas Ahlawat Dy.Director(SFS)H 9315699826
57 . Yours sincerely,
o ¢ ' =
AR S VN T e
N\ j\ y Commissioner (Housing)
\\‘\:V Cg“ r-,\f\{ \ /""
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